

Members present: Rick Walker, Lynn Weiland, Buck Frisbee, Andy Byra, Shawna Snarr, Tom Zilhaver
Absent: Dorothy Matthews.

Quorum present

Finance and grant committee: Tom Zilhaver, Larry Jelinek

VAG coordinator: Tom Z.

VSO Raymond Taylor

Guest - Max Maxwell

Rick W. called meeting to order @ 0850

Rick made motion to approve 20 MAY board minutes, 2nd by Andy B. Motion approved.

VAG report – Tom Z. 2,200.00 in account left for this quarter

Rick W. asked for Veteran assistance requests. Tom Z – 2 requests - 1500.00 for propane, 2000.00 for car repair.

Andy B - Treasurer's report - Discussion on Vet's name must be on bills according to VAG. Much discussion, many ideas were brought up.

Rick W. Stated we need to consider everything and consider the future. More to come.

Rick W. requested any old business to be discussed.

Ron Gufstafson's birthday party 8 JUN . need help setting up @ 1030 PLPOA club house.

Andy B. Mentioned Comfest. According to Lynn W. we don't know if we've been selected yet to participate.

Rick W. He will do application for 4th of July parade. The parade will not be traveling on 160 this year.

Rick W. Park to Park will be 4 days this year. 3,4,5,6 July. 3 hr. shifts 16 shifts NEED volunteers.

Shawna S. We will have sign up sheets for those riding on float, Color Guard and those marching behind the float.

New Business

Shawna S. She will confirm 14 JUN VMP for Capt. Moe. time not available at this time. (Friday)

Robby Nuendorf's funeral will be 15 Jun. (Saturday) VMP

11 SEP – She has been contacted by several churches that they would like to do lunch for first responders. The ceremony would be held at VMP and lunches handed out to first responders that could pick up food and exit according to their schedule. Legion will perform Ceremony. More discussion to follow.

Fair Board has asked Raymond and Shawna to do opening ceremony at the county fair. Date is between 1 AUG and 4 AUG. TBD.

Tom Z. we will need a new meeting location after 31 JUL

Rick W. Will talk to CK at Pagosa Lodge.

Rick W. Adjourned meeting @ 0957

Respectfully submitted by Buck Frisbee, Secretary

Date Approved _____

